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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sl e
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 2:25 pm
To: Sim, Priscilla-LK
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: OC 4873250106SG / GBD 5835E Date of accident 21 Dec 2019

Dear Priscilla,

The market value for GBD 5835E is $ 35K (est) as at December 2019.

« Wishing you @ Happy anda ¥rosperous Lunar New Yeqy »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 5:30 pm

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OC 4873250106SG / GBD 5835E Date of accident 21 Dec 2019

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 5:30 pm

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR

Subject: OC 4873250106SG / GBD 5835E Date of accident 21 Dec 2019
Attachments: LOG.pdf

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-Ik.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

[AIG] 10

o Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 100.aig to learn more.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner |D: 721G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBD5835E

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT 5DREURO YV (Au'fg)
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: YD25358350A

Chassis No.: JNIMCR2E26Z0003550
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $24,940.00

Original Registration Date: 08 Jan 2015

First Registration Date: 08 Jan 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,247.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: “

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 07 Jan 2025

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $60,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $30,177.00

Total Rebate Amount: $30,177.00

The information contained hereln Is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

OK
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1/9/2020 Used Nissan NV350 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Reso

3 Toyota Noah Hybrid o -

$120,888! Guaranteed COE! VAC Ready
Stocks/Immediate Delivery/1.99% Flexible
Loan/Trade In/Consignment/Lease-To-Own Available. '

AL ONE-STOR

BADTOAD AL T

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

q GV Credit
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category 7 Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 resuts/page
11 vehicles Nissan NV350 ] advanded Search g
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Nissan NV350 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Availabl
Nissan NV350 2.5A $46,800 $8,870 fyr 18-Apr-2015 2,488 cc - Bus Availabl
Fuel Type: Diesel
Almost New! 1 Owner Only, Automatic Gear And Easy Driveability And Huge Storage Space For Your Business. Call/SMS Now For Viewing P oire st can
Appointment,
Posted: 03-Dec-2019 L«Iasg%iin 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used
Nissan NV350 2.5M $36,800 $6,940 [yr 28-Apr-2015 /2,488 cc - Van Availabl

Fuel Type: Diesel

Full Loan Available! Fully Done Up Nv350. New Paint! Four New Tyres! Van Sanitized. Drive With A Peace Of Mind. Your Business, We
Care! Looking For A Long Term Business Partner? Give Us A Call Now. Door Step Viewing Available!

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Posted: 07-Dec-201% Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used

Nissan

Nissan NV350 2,5A $48,900 $9,080 fyr 28-May-2015 2,488 cc 63,627 km Bus Availabl
Fuel Type: Diesel
10 Seaters Excursion Bus In Excellent Condition. Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced. Call Now For Viewing Appointment!

Posted: 25-Nov-2019 L?:gszzn 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan ny350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used

Nissan NV350 2.5M $36,800 $6,560 /yr 18-Aug-2015 2,488 cc - Van Availabl

Fuel Type: Diesel
Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thanks!

Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used

Posted: 25-Dec-2019 Nidsar

Nissan NV350 (For Lease)
$1,500/mth When it comes to transporting cargo, you need the right vehicle for the job, Suitable for handling business needs.

swwest ]
w More info about this vehicle

Nissan NV350 2.5M $37,800 $6,710 /yr 27-Aug-2015 2,488 cc 72,603 km Van Availabl
Fuel Type: Diesel

100% LOAN AVAILABLE! LOW MILEAGE OF 72k! DRIVEN BY 1 OWNER HIMSELF! 3 Months Warranty! Original Paintwork, Fully Stock
Condition, Original Leather Seats, Carpeted Floorboard. High Specs Model, Guaranteed Best Condition In Town, Look No Further. Highes... L FREMIIM §

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Jan-2020

Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used
Nissan

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Nissan NV350&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&AVL=2 1/3



